January 9, 2019

PRE-BID MEETING
1:30 PM - 3:00 PM

AG E N DA LRC Auditorium

5202 Ben White Blvd, Suite 500
Austin, Texas 78741

SuBJECT: RFGA 001 LGBTQIA+ QOL NPS
Request for Grant Application — Access to LGBTQIA+ Affirming Mental Health Services

Topics

AGENDA

01:30 pm — 02:30 pm
e Welcome and Introductions
¢  Summary of RFGA

« RFGA Submission Instructions
» Application Evaluation
e Important Dates
¢ Question and Answer Process
02:30 pm - 03:00 pm
o Optional Technical Assistance: Applying in PartnerGrants

Important Dates and Information

1. THRESHOLD REVIEW FORMS DUE PRIOR TO: 1/15/2020, 3 PM CST
Only applicants that pass the Threshold Review requirements will be able to submit a complete
application.

2. APPLICATION CLOSING TIME AND DATE: 2/6/2020, 3 PM CST

3. FORAGREEMENT AND TECHNICAL ISSUES CONTACT THE FOLLOWING AUTHORIZED
CONTACT PERSON:
Natasha Ponczek Shoemake

Contract Management Specialist |l
Phone: (512) 972-5027
E-Mail: Natasha.Ponczek@austintexas.gov

4. All guestions regarding the RFGA shall be sent via email to: Natasha.Ponczek@austintexas.gov
DUE ON OR BEFORE 1/30/2019

5. Evaluation of Applications done by the end of February 2020
6. Contracts start April 1, 2020

7. Applicants needing additional technical assistance may RSVP for any ane of the available sessions at the
following location: Eventbrite Training Registration

NOTES




¥ 2 Y - s Wl

VD ’ TS T S o=

T Q= = L

l@& . Sw\;amo@, ENORRd JJUJD 1 JJ\(c.dJ
| :.xb\\jv.q w5, ueu}JOu\c 6
Lo oLt AT r@%&ﬁhv_ﬁ? 3 \,Rﬂquw_hﬁ\ 8
oA LTy i SO R vE
7L Jv\%&\ TRIR Yl s 2snYy khxﬂ\\_\.n\ %.u%.m‘udh\uuw\ AP I, W T 9
Er,,mg \OL?OV».% YO A TVAY JOVOPT J¢ oq33atq 99532 Lm.,c,g/Z ¢
WIS ge 2er g SR 527 I TR
T ™) PP PR AN PT0S SONG RPN | €
O\ W <o+u.: oA .w_i\_ ,q__ v S\ 7
u! f%Ji @_a_ ..NuC qc_mtg_sar a N n(éQ ,.c,ch 1

uoneziuedio ML (1unrd aseajd) swepn

wdgo:e-0€:1
IPL8L XL ‘unsny
00S 2INS ‘PAld NYAA Udg 70ZS
wnuoNpny
1)U 22aN0SIY FUIWIBIT ‘unsny jo A1)
0Z0Z ‘6 Atenuep ‘Aepsiny ],

199§ uI-usig

Sunoapy prg-a1d VoI
$INAIRS PEIH [CIDA +VIOLID'T

WYy,

.
1
3
%,

(3
(LY
0 i ©

I3 dl[qng unsny

"v‘by 8 Nﬂ"‘




0J> — Tp° u T2V Dy [ = A
Iy 9 B S R R S AL

ioz« &oU TSR | oo, J IWOFIN

R O T (o) VAR

5500V 2S Psadin

2 Vatb “Ja g

SV P oY

W9 7YY T

e $PUM)

ATV T

SR

VI N

VS A7 V%0

Hhod 2MF]) D PRy $vers 2 apY ™Ms 91 MY POl D
FoPTT) DAY ST e olsFanaba/rp| 23RS VAT
uoneziuedip . UL (3uwad aseajd) awepn
wdgo:€-0€:1
IPL8L XL ‘unsny

00S NS ‘pAlg A\ udg TOTS
wnrojpny
AJUAD) DIN0SIY BUNLILdT ‘upsny jo A1)
0207 ‘6 Atenuep ‘Aepsany ],

399Y§ uI-usig

SunId prg-24d VvOIU
'SO2IAIIS YI[EIH RIS +VIOLADT

{ o [HeoH d[qng unsny

O = ©™~N m
= e -

- N M s N W O~ 0]



CITYOFAUSTINTEXAS

Austin Public Health
REQUEST FOR GRANT APPLICATION (RFGA) OFFER SHEET

SOLICITATION NO: RFGA-001-LGBTQIA+-QoL-NPS
SOLICITATION NAME: Request for Grant Applications for LGBTQIA+ Affirming Mental Health Services

DATE ISSUED: January 6, 2020
Questions regarding the RFGA are due on or
before: January 30, 2020 at 5pm CST

. : S Authorized Contact Person:
Questions must be submitted in writing to the Natasha Ponczek Shoemake
A e mcoeE L FOrSOn OF Ciough Contract Management Specialist Il|

UL AT EEnLES E-Mail: Natasha.Ponczek@austintexas.gov

Thursday, January 9, 2020

Optional Pre-Bid Meeting Date and Time: 1:30 pm — 3pm CST

City of Austin - Human Resources

5202 Ben White Blvd, Suite 500
Pre-Bid Meeting Location: e diton%r:'n ite Blvd, Suite

Austin, Texas 78741

Threshold Review Forms Due:
Only‘appllcants'that pass the Thre.shold Review January 15, 2020, 3pm CST
requirements will be able to submit a complete
application.

RFGA Application Date Due: February 6, 2020, 3pm CST

APH is only accepting applications through the Partnerqrants database., No paper copies will be

accepted.
The two requirements needed to successfully submit an application are:

1. Threshold Review due by 3pm on January 15, 2020.
Applicants that meet the Threshold requirements will be able to submit a complete RFGA
application.

2. RFGA Application due by 3pm on February 6, 2020,

All Applicants must:
1. Confirm that their organization is a registered vendor with the City of Austin
* To confirm enter the organization’s City of Austin Vendor Number when registering as a user in
the Partnergrants system (see #2 below).
o Tofind the City of Austin Vendor Number please visit_Austin Finance Online. and search
for the organization’s legal name.
« To register to become a potential City of Austin vendor, go to_Austin Finance Online to register.
2. Be a registered user in the Partnergrants system. The applications will be submitted through this
web-based system. To register, visit the Partnergrants site and click on “Register Here.” Note that
the organization’'s City of Austin Vendor number is required to complete registration in
Partnergrants.

* This Offer Sheet must be signed and submitted in Partnergrants to be considered for award.

Solicitation No. RFA-001-LGBTQIA+-QoL-NPS
Section A. Offer Sheet, Section 0050 - Page 1 of 3




f{é‘ CITYOFAUSTINTEXAS

: . Austin Public Health
\\_._ / REQUEST FOR GRANT APPLICATION (RFGA) OFFER SHEET

This solicitation is comprised of the following required sections. Please carefully read each section
including those incorporated by reference. By signing this document, you are agreeing to all the items
contained herein and will be bound to all terms.

SECTION TITLE Requires
NO. Applicant
Response (X)
A OFFER SHEET X
B STANDARD PURCHASE DEFINITIONS g
c STANDARD SOLICITATION INSTRUCTIONS .
D SUPPLEMENTAL PURCHASING PROVISIONS "
E RFGA SCOPE OF WORK AND APPLICATION X
F APPLICATION THRESHOLD CHECKLIST X
G CLIENT ELGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS *
H PROGRAM BLUDGET AND FUNDING SUMMARY X
! STANDARD AGREEMENT BOILER .
J EQUAL EMPLOYMENT/FAIR HOUSING OFFICE NON-DISCRIMINATION X
CERTIFICATION
K NON-SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION X
NON-COLLUSION, NON-CONFLICT OF INTEREST, AND ANTI- "
LOBBYING CERTIFICATION
M Applying for APH-Funded Opportunity - PartnerGrants Instructions -

* Completed forms marked with an asterisk are not required for Application submission, but rather
provided as reference for entities who may be awarded grant agreements.

INTERESTED PARTIES DISCLOSURE

In addition, Section 2252.908 of the Texas Government Code requires the successful Applicant to complete
a Form 1295 “Certificate of Interested Parties” that is signed and includes an “unsworn declaration” for a
grant agreement award requiring City Council authorization. The “Certificate of Interested Parties” form
must be completed on the Texas Ethics Commission website, printed, signed and submitted to the City by
the authorized agent of the Business Entity with acknowledgment that disclosure is made under oath and
under penalty of perjury prior to final grant agreement execution.

Solicitation No. RFA-001-LGBTQIA+-QolL-NPS
Section A. Offer Sheet, Section 0050 - Page 2 of 3



1/13/2020

A3 ——— - Austin >
(i) APH public )
Health

PAEYENT. PROMOTE, PAOTECT

Access to LGBTQIA+ Mental Health Services
Request for Grant Applications (RFGA)
Pre-Bid Meeting

January 9, 2020 at 1:30pm RFGA Authorized Contact Person:
Learning Resource Center Natasha Ponczek Shoemake

5202 East Ben White Suite 500 Auditorium Natasha.Ponczek@austintexas.gov
Austin, TX 78741

AGENDA

01:30 pm — 02:30 pm
Welcome and Introductions
Summary of RFGA
RFGA Submission Instructions
Application Evaluation
Important Dates
Question and Answer Process
02:30 pm — 03:00 pm

Optional Technical Assistance: Applying in
Partnergrants

3
i



1/13/2020

Welcome & Introductions

Introductions

Housekeeping
Sign-in sheet
Comment and questions cards
Partnergrants technical assistance following presentation
All information will be available on the Austin Public Health website
http://www.austintexas.gov/article/request-grant-applications-lgbtgia-
mental-health-services

e

3

Funding & Timeline Overview

$100,000 total funding available for initial 12-month period

Four 12-month extension options are available for a total Agreement term of 60
months.

Extensions contingent on Council approval of funding during future budget processes
Anticipate awarding all funds to one applicant

May provide services as one agency or through a collaboration (one agency must he
designated as the lead applicant)

Agreement start date of April 1, 2020




1/13/2020

Partnergrants Database

Website: hitps://partnergrants.austintexas.gov

Partnergrants is an online/web-based database APH uses for contract management

APPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED THROUGH THE PARTNERGRANTS
SYSTEM. ;

PAPER APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

[nitial Steps

All Applicants must:

1. Confirm that their organization is a registered vendor with the City of Austin
To confirm enter the organization's City of Austin Vendor Number when registering as a
user in the Partnergrants system (see #2 below).
To find the City of Austin Vendor Number please ViSit_ Austin Finance Online. and search
for the organization's legal name.

To register to become a potential City of Austin vendor, go to_Austin Finance Online to
register.

2. Be a registered user in the Partnergrants system. The applications will be
submitted through this web-based system. To register, visit the Parinergrants site and
click on “Register Here."

Note that the organization's City of Austin Vendor number is required to complete
registration in Partnergrants.

11

§




1/13/2020

Submission Requirements

2-STEP APPLICATION PROCESS:

STEP 1: Threshold Checklist Review & Required Documents {Section F)

Applicants must meet the Threshold requirements to submit Step 2 of the
RFGA application.

Applicants will be notified whether they met the threshold or not.

Applicants thal met the Threshold will be notified when they can begin Step
2 of the Application.

STEP 2: RFGA Application & Optional Documents {Sections A, E and H)

AP Fuie

Submission Documents

All required forms available for download on the solicitation page:

hitp://www.austinlexas_gov/article/request grant-applications-[zbtgia- mental health-services

Slep 1: Threshold Review Required Documents - Handout
Section F: Application Threshold Checklist
Curreni Board of Directars bylaws
List of Board Members and their posilions
Capy of the most recently filed 930 or 990 EZ (no older than 2017), if applicable
Proof of agency non-profit stalus
Approved Board of Directors Minutes which reflect Board review of
Program performance bi-annually
Apprave budgets annually
Review lnancial performance bi-annually
Meel al least 4 imes annually
Supports the board composition in the by-laws

P



1/13/2020

Submission Documents

Step 2: RFGA Application and attachments

Raview, slgn and scan signed
document

Complala within the Word
document, save as a PDF

Compiele within Word Upload into Partnergrants
dacument, sava as PDF

Upload into Partnergranis

RFGA Questions and Answers Uplead into Partnergrants

- Program Budget and Funding Summary
Equal Employment/ Fair Housing Office Review, sign and scan signed Uplcad into Parnsrgrants

Non-Discrimination Certification decumsnt
- Non-Suspension ¢r Debarment Cartification gxfﬂtﬂ‘:gn and scan signed Upload Into Partnergrants

| = Staff resumes andior job descriplions for
Other s Queation 23 Agency supplies thess
AL L - Approved and signed Haalthy Service , S Upload ime Partnargrants g
[F) Environment poiicy/policies for Bonus AP i
Question 1 ey

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions

Response Instructions:

ALL DOCUMENTS MUST BE UPLOADED INTO PARTNERGRANTS. NO PAPER COPIES
WILL BE ACCEPTED.

For Section E. Responses should be included for each question. Applicants may fill in the
responses directly on this form or compile responses in a separate document.

If compiling responses in a separate document, clearly label each question and number, use
size 11 Calibri font, double-space the document, use 1" margins, and print double sided on 8
¥ x 11" white paper without page scaling.

Total word limit is 5000 words,

Provide a response or write N/A for not applicable in the boxes provided. It is preferable to be
repetitive rather than to leave sections incomplete.

It is preferable lo be repetitive rather than to leave sections incomplete
Write N/A when an answer will not be provided

AP Faiit



1/13/2020

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions

Program Description

Applicants must demonstrate that they have been delivering services to the
LGBTQIA+ population in a safe, affirming and inclusive manner for a minimum of
2 years,

Through the services proposed, the Applicant must address at least one of the
following:
|1 Expand LGBTQIA+ affirming mental health services
21 Expand the current capacity of mental health providers to serve the
LGBTQIA+ population
Increase access of LGBTQIA+ affirming mental health care

AP S

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions

Target Population
Residents of the Cily of Auslin and/or Travis County

Household income at or below 200% of the Federal Poverty L.evel or a member of the
LGBTQIA+ community

Client eligibility must be documented, and any proposed alternative requirements
' explained. See Section G - Client Eligibility Requirements.

Any Austin/Travis County resident meeting the eligibility requirements can receive
services funded by this opportunity including those who do not identify as members of
the LGBTQIA+ population; however, it is expected that services provided through this
funding will be designed for and directed to members of the LGBTQIA+ population.

——— i
AP euwi



1/13/2020

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions

Program Performance

Applications must include the following outputs:
Number of unduplicafed clients served per 12-month program period

Applications must include at least one of the following standard Social Services
outcome measures:
3A. Percent of individuals whose menial health status as measured on a standardized
assessment improves
3B. Percent of individuals making progress toward their treatment plan goals
6A — Percent of clients served through City's Health Equity contracts who achieve
intended healthy outcomes

Optional Outcome: If applicable, provide an additional cutcome measure and
proposed numeric goals.

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions

Program Perfaormance
Outputs:
ANNUAL goal for the number of unduplicated clients served by the total program.

The annual goal should be based on past performance experience, budgeted
program costs, and best estimates.

The annual goal for unduplicated clients served should be for the total program
including City funding and all other funding sources.

Outcomes:
Must be put in a format of Numerator over Denominator.

There is a table in the form that you can choose one of the 3 standard outcomes.
There is a second lable where you can propose one of your own measures.

H3

8



1/13/2020

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions
Alignment with City of Austin and APH Priorities

Strategic Direction 2023: City of Austin uses SD23 to prioritize and classify our investments and
initiatives in the next three to five years. You will be asked to align your program to at least one of the
502023 outcome.

One of the strategic anchors of the SD23 is Raclal Equity. Austin Public Health has been a leader
in this and we want to make sure that racial equity is a part of any program or sirategy that we fund.
You will ae asked how your program will advance racial equity.

Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP): The Community Health Improvement Plan {CHIP)
describes health broadly to include clinical health, health behaviars, social and economic factors, and
environmential factors that impact the health status of community residents. CHIP priority areas
identified for this RFGA are Priority Area 1: Access to and Affordability of Health Care and
Priority Area 4: Stress, Mental Health, and Wellbeing

Cultural and Linguistically Appropriate Services (CLAS) Standards in health and health care to

advance health equity and improve service delivery for diverse populations. There are fifteen clas

standards, but only five standards are included in the application. All applicants will be asked to TELIE e
describe specific CLAS standards that will be met, AP pusi

Section E — Application, Scope of Work and Instructions

Program Staffing and Time
Provide the funding source of the staff, titles and the amount of FTE for each staff.

Applicants may attach up to 5 additional pages that include staff resumes and/or job
descriptions as supplemental documentation for this question.

Example:
Funding Source  ~ — ~ [Tite |
[Afﬁmﬁﬁ'cw_ | Program Director 0.25
|APH'Social Services | Executive Director 0.05
E-Eaﬁ_sCountyHHS“f:):l — '”"}Case Manager 1.00
rT'rE_ﬁ;s'gu'u__n_"ﬁlHHSZI_?_ = j Case Manager 1.00
[Foundation | Admin Specialist _0.45

Total FTEs 275

B




1/13/2020

Section H: Program Budget and Funding
Summary

Completion of Section H is required as part of RFGA Application. It is a Word document
to be uploaded.

Program Budget
Include full list of other funding sources in addition to City amount.

The dollar amount requested in your Application’s Program Budget and Narrative must
reflact amounts for ANNUAL FUNDING, a 12-month period.

For every budget line containing a requested amount of City of Austin funding only,
enler a short description or list of items included in that budget line.

Do not enter narrative for budget lines that are blank or budgeted amounts from Other
Funding.

Program Funding Summary

In this form, include other funding sources, grant/contract name and amount of funding.

Bears)

AP Pk

The totat fundlni in this table should match the total funding in the Program Budget form.

Application Evaluation

RFGATApleeatlon

| Questions A-D No points, answers required
Questions 1-9
Questions 10 -12

100 points

10 Bonus Points

Total: 110 Paints AP wiane




1/13/2020

Section A: Offer Sheet

Completion of Section A is required as part of the application

On the Offer sheet the organization's representative stales that they are authorized
to submit this application for funding.

It also states that the representative has received and read the entire RFGA
document packet sections and agrees to be bound by the terms therein.

Required signature by authorized representative in order for the City of Austin to
accept the application.

Pt

AP Puhll;

Important Dates

Deadline to Submit Questions o APH; January 30, 2020 at 5pm

Threshold Review Applications DUE to APH: January 15, 2020 at 3pm

RFGA Applications DUE to APH: February 6, 2020 at 3pm

Agreement Start Date: April 1, 2020

Evaluation of Applications done by the end of February 2020

Applicants needing additional technical assistance may RSVP for any one of the
available sessions al the following location: Eventbrite Training Reqgistration:

https:/fwww.eventbrite.com/e/partnergrants-applying-for-aph-funding-training-tickets
87810919825

Musrin

AP | Buwic

10



1/13/2020

Partnergrants Training Opportunities

Training for applicants seeking available APH Funding within the PartnerGrants
contract management database system.

This training will discuss the various steps necessary te start and submit an
application in the PartnerGrants system.

Training sessions are as follows:
Monday, January 13, 2020 from 9am to 10am
Monday, January 13, 2020 from 3pm to 4pm
Monday, January 27, 2020 from 9am to 10am
Monday, January 27, 2020 from 3pm to 4pm

These trainings will be offered at the Betty Dunkereley APH Campus, Conference
Rm, at 7201 Levander Loop, Bldg. H, Austin, TX 78702.

3
1

Communication with the City

Question and Answer Process

All guestions submitted via email and through public meetings will be answered in
writing and posted to the Funding Opportunity page in Partnergrants and the
solicitation website at least once per week.

Questions regarding the RFGA must be directed to the Authorized Contact
Person: Tasha Ponczek Shoemake at Natasha Ponczek@austintexas.gov
Only the information provided by the Authorized Contact Person is valid.
Deadline for questions: 5pm on January 30, 2020

Anti-lobbying ordinance
Request for Grant Application process: Anti-lobbying ordinance does not apply

B
e
43

11



1/13/2020

Austin
Public
Health

PAEYENT, PROMOTE, PROTECT

-
‘(N

Questions?

Contact: Natasha.Ponczek@austintexas.gov

12



RFGA-001-LGBT-QoL-NPS
LGBTQIA+ Affirming Mental Health Services

Section E
RFGA Scope of Work and Application

Part 1. SCOPE OF WORK

R Introduction

The City of Austin (City) seeks applications in response to this Request for Grant Applications (RFGA)
from qualified social service providers {Applicants) with demonstrated experience providing services to
the lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, intersex, asexual, gender non-conforming, gender fluid,
genderqueer community (LGBTQIA+ population). Interventions must be designed with the target
population's needs at the outset, with the goal to increase access to mental health resources for
LGBTQIA+ residents.

1l Background & Purpose of Funding

On April 23, 2019, the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and Queer (LGBTQ) Quality of Life Advisory
Commission made the following Budget Recommendation to City Council regarding the Fiscal Year 2020
budget: “Support the stability and growth of organizations and businesses with: Existing services that
provide LGBTQIA+ affirming mental health counseling in Austin; Programs [that] increase the number of
LGBTQIA+ competent mental health care providers in Austin; {and] Projects that would expand access to
LGBTQIA+ affirming mental health therapy.”

The LGBTQ Quality of Life Advisory Commission provided the following rationale:

“In 2015, the Austin/Travis County Community Advancement Network reported that 19% of Travis
County adults (over 165,000 people) reported poor mental health (five or more days of the last 30
with depression, stress, anxiety or other issues). The Community Health Improvement Plan
recognizes the lack of mental health providers and resources in the community and has identified
mental health as a key priority for Travis County. This Plan recognizes the need for providers who
make patients from marginalized communities, including the LGBTQIA+ community, feel safe.

The average cost of a single psychotherapy session in Austin ranges from $80-150 per session. A
local LGBTQIA+ affirming counseling organization in Austin currently has a waitlist of almost 100
people due to the demand for these services. A local LBGTQIA+ youth organization serving ages 12-
23 and another organization serving the transgender and gender non-conforming community each
has a 30-person waiting fist.

According to polling conducied by Gallup Williams Institute, the greater Austin area has the third
largest LGBTQIA+ population per capita in the USA. QWELL Community Foundation's recent
‘LGBTQ+ Wellbeing Survey of Greater Austin,’ conducted in collaboration with Dr. Phillip Schnarrs,
Associate Professor of Community-Based Participatory Research at Dell Medical Schoo, collected
data on more than 2,200 local adult LGBTQIA+ respondents. Of the 2200+ respondents, 400 were
ages 18-25. In preliminary findings, nearly a third of these respondents felt anxious every day during
the past week, and just under half reported feeling depressed the majority of the days of the week.
Twenty-six percent of the respondents reported experiencing sundial thoughts in the week preceding
the survey.

Suicide is the second most common cause of death among 18 to 25-year-olds in the United States
and research has consistently shown higher rates of suicidal ideation, self-harm, and suicide attempts
among LGBTQIA+ youth compared to non-LGBTQIA+ peers. The LGBTQIA+ community’s risk of
suicide is six to eight times [that of] the general population, with transgender people, LGBTQIA+
seniors, and people of color at highest risk. QWELL's survey also found that only 17% of Austin
respondents feel like valued members of the community. Studies show that lack of community
connections is a direct cause of depression and other mental health issues.”

Section E ~RFGA Scope of Work and Application Page 1 of 16



RFGA-001-LGBT-QoL-NPS
LGBTQIA+ Affirming Mental Health Services

On September 10, 2019, the City Council passed the Fiscal Year 2020 Budget which included the
following Budget Item:

Department: Austin Public Health

Mental Health Services: Expand access to affirming mental heaith therapy for the LGBTQIA+
community.

Commission: LGBTQ Quality of Life Advisory Commission

Funding Amount: $100,000

. Funding and Timeline
$100,000 total available funding.

Austin Public Health anticipates awarding one Agreement for the full amount.

The Agreement will have an effective start date of April 1, 2020, for an initial 12-month period, and four
12-month extension options funded at $100,000 per extension option for a total potential Agreement
amount of $500,000 over a 60-month period.

Iv. Services Solicited

The City is intentionally leaving program strategies open beyond the criteria listed in this section, allowing
Applicants to propose solutions to meet community needs effectively and successfully for the target
population(s) identified.

Target Population

Residents of the City of Austin or Travis County, living at or below 200% of the Federal Poverty Level,
who identify as members of the leshian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, intersex, asexual, gender non-
conforming, gender fluid, gender queer community (LGBTQIA+ population).

City of Austin Client Eligibility Requirements

Residents of the City of Austin or Travis County who are either living at or below 200% of the Federal
Poverty Level or identify as a member of the target population. Client eligibility must be documented, and
any proposed alternative requirements explained. See Section G - Client Eligibility Requirements.

Any Austin/Travis County resident meeting the eligibility requirements can receive services funded by this
opportunity including those who do not identify as members of the LGBTQIA+ population; however, it is
expected that services provided through this funding will be designed for and directed to members of the
LGBTQIA+ population.

Best Practices

The following publication by the National LGBT Health Center contains important information and
resources on best practices for providing inclusive health services and care for the LGBTQIA+
community: https://www.|gbthealtheducation.org/publication/learning-guide

Understand Diversity and Fluidity of Expression
Maintaining a Non-Judgmental Attitude
Practicing Making LGBT People Comfortable
Create an Environment of Accountability

U=

Section E —-RFGA Scope of Work and Application Page 2 of 16



RFGA-001-LGBT-QoL-NPS
LGBTQIA+ Affirming Mental Health Services

V. Application Evaluation

A total of 100 points may be awarded to the application with an additional ten bonus points available for a
potential of 110 total evaluation points. All applications will be evaluated as to how the proposed program

aligns with the goals of this RFGA and whether each question has been adequately addressed.

Part 1
Section F: Threshold Review

Form in Partnergrants with
required upload

No points, but Applicant must
pass threshold in order to
submit RFGA Application

Part 2
Section E: RFGA Application

Preliminary Questions

Questions A-D

No points, answers required

Section I: Program Description

Questions 1-9

Section II: Client Eligibility

Questions 10 -12

Section lll: Data Management

Questions 13 -16

Section IV: Program Performance

Question 17

Section V: Alignment with City of
Austin and APH Priorities

Questions 18 - 21

Section VI: Program Staffing and Time

Questions 22 - 24

Section VII: Program Budget and
Funding Summary

Questions 25 - 26
Budget and Funding FORM

Section VII: Cost Effectiveness

Questions 27 — 32

100 points

Section 1X: Bonus Questions: Healthy
Service Delivery

Bonus Questions Aand B

10 Bonus Points

Total: 110 Points

Section A: Offer Sheet Required

Applicant must print, sign,
scan and upload signed
form.

No points, but Applicant must
submit Offer Sheet in order
to submit RFGA Application

VI. Application Format and Submission Requirements
ALL DOCUMENTS MUST BE UPLOADED INTO PARTNERGRANTS. NO PAPER COPIES WILL BE

ACCEPTED.

Responses should be included for each question. Applicants may fill in the responses directly on this
form or compile responses in a separate document.

If compiling responses in a separate document, clearly label each question and number, use size 11
Calibri font, double-space the document, use 1" margins, and print double sided on 8 %2 x 11" white
paper without page scaling. Total word limit is 5000 words,

Provide a response or write N/A for not applicable in the boxes provided. It is preferable to be repetitive

rather than to leave sections incomplete.

The following documents must be submitted in this RFGA:

For the Threshold Review, the following information must be submitted by 3pm on January 15, 2020:

Section | Item/Document Instructions How to Submit
No.
| Complete checklist and Fill out in Partnergrants
F Application Threshold Checklist upload the required with items uploaded into
documents. form.

Section E -RFGA Scope of Work and Application

Page 3 of 16



RFGA-001-LGBT-QoL-NPS
LGBTQIA+ Affirming Mental Health Services

For the RFGA Application, the following information must be submitted by 3pm on February 6, 2020:

Section | ltem/Document Instructions How to Submit

No.

A Offer Sheet ;S:i:;\"’j:ifunm?n(i scan Upload into Partnergrants
E RFGA Questions and Answers gggﬂiﬁ“ﬁg\'ﬂ ;Zeav‘;gg Upload into Partnergrants
H gL‘:ﬁ?:WBUdget UL S:&ﬂit;'fgyg aE:;elljF Upload inte Partnergrants
. Oce Non Disenmination Gertication | signed document - | Upload into Partnergrants
K gg;;?cuash%ennsion or Debarment gg:ieec\;va:i(gjnmaenr:il scan Upload into Partnergrants

Vil Additional Information

Proposal Acceptance Period: All applications shall remain valid until award, negotiation, and execution of
contracts as directed by the Austin City Council.

Proprietary Information: All materials submitted to the City become public property and are subject to the
Texas Open Records Act upon receipt. If an Applicant does not desire proprietary information in the
proposal to be disclosed, each page must be identified and marked proprietary at time of submittal. The
City will, to the extent allowed by law, endeavor to protect such information from disclosure, The final
decision as to what information must be disclosed, however, lies with the Texas Attorney General.
Failure to identify proprietary information will result in all unmarked sections being deemed non-
proprietary and available upon public request.

Exceptions: Be advised that exceptions to any portion of the Solicitation may jeopardize acceptance of
the application.

Application Preparation Costs: All costs directly or indirectly related to the preparation of a response to
the RFA or any oral presentation required to supplement or clarify an application that may be required by
the City shall be the sole responsibility of the Applicant.

Agreement Adjustments: The City of Austin reserves the right to adjust the Agreement amount or scope
of work over the contract period based on community needs, Applicant’s ability to expend funds in a
timely manner or any other factor. When the City determines adjustments need to be made, the City will
provide at least a 90-day notice to the Grantee.

Section E -RFGA Scope of Work and Application Page 4 of 16



Section F
Application Threshold Checklist

Instructions: This form and required attachments must be submitted in Partnergrants by January
15, 2020 prior to 3:00 PM CST. This is provided as reference only.

I. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

[] Yes [] No 1. The Board meets regularly (at least four times per year)
[ Yes [ ] No 2. Board members have specific terms with beginning and ending dates

] Yes [l No 3. The Board’s composition, size, terms, and other functions are in compliance with
the Agency’s bylaws

[[] Yes [[] No 4. Board members receive no material compensation for their service

Documentation Required for this section:
v" Current Board of Directors Bylaws
v" List of Board Members and their positions to support the composition stated in the by-laws
v Four Approved Board meeting minutes in one annual period showing that the Board meets at least
four times per year

I. AGENCY ADMINISTRATION

] Yes [] No 1. Agency has submitted all applicable tax returns to the IRS and the State of Texas
(e.g. Form 990 or 900-EZ and state and federal payroll tax filings)

[ Yes [ ] No 2. Agency is eligible to contract and not debarred from contracting, according to
SAM.gov and City Debarment information

[J Yes [J No 3. Agency is a non-profit organization or governmental entity able to conduct business
in the state of Texas

Documentation Required for this section:
v" Copy of the most recently filed IRS Form 990 or 990 EZ {no older than 2017), if applicable
v" Proof of agency non-profit status (ex. By-laws, Articles of Incorporation, IRS Tax Exempt
Designation, Texas Department of State letter)

III. AGENCY CERTIFICATION

[]Yes [] No
[]Yes [ ] No
[J Yes [_] No

—

Agency is current in its payment of Federal and State payroll taxes

5

Agency does not owe past due taxes to the City

Within the last 5 years, Agency has a minimum of 2 years’ experience successfully
working with the target population and/or providing proposed services to clients

[] Yes [] No 4. Board minutes reflect the Board reviews program performance and financial
performance at least twice annually
[J Yes [] No

=

n

Board minutes reflect the Board annually approves the budget

Documentation Required (can duplicate the items required in previous sections):
v" Two Board meetings’ minutes in one annual period showing that the Board reviews performance

and financial information
v" Board meeting minutes showing that the Board approved the budget

Confirmation in Partnergrants: By selecting Confirm, applicant certifies that board chair and executive
director approves all responses and attachments provided.

Section F = Application Threzhold Checklist Page1of'1



Austin
Public
Health

PREVENT. PROHOTE PROTECT

APPLYING FOR APH FUNDED OPPORTUNITY

PART 1 - THRESHOLD REVIEW

PARTNERGRANTS TRAINING

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this training is to assist a non-profit organization through the first of two application stages for
available Austin Public Health funding within the PartnerGrants on-line contract management system.

The first step when applying for available APH managed funds is establishing an agency's organizational capacity to
enter into a contract with Austin Public Health and the City of Austin.

If an organization demonstrates that essential non-profit organization standards will be met, the applicant will
then be notified by email to return to the PartnerGrants system to complete the remainder of the application
process. Should this eccur, please review the instructions on Applying for an APH-Funded Opportunity Part 2-
RFGA Application of this training.

REGISTERING AS A VENDOR:

All non-profit agencies need to be registered as a potential vendor with the City of Austin, if that has not already
been done, the first step Is to create a vendor account through the City of Austin’s Financial Online system:

If you run into any challenges while completing the registration information for finance office, you can contact the
City’s Vendor Registration office at (512) 974 2018 for assistance. Once the process has been completed, please
make note of your organization's assigned vendor code as this will be required once you return to register in the
PartnerGrants system.

If you are unsure if your agency is already a registered vendor, you can search for the agency’s legal name through
the Registered Vendor Search website.

USING PARTNERGRANTS TO APPLY FOR A FUNDING OPPORTUNITY:

Log-in to the PartnerGrants system website.

If you have not aiready registered in LagIn

Aust
PartnerGrants, select the option to Register N NERE Ayl 5 o AH—-] Public
Here and complete the required steps. e o s tsie Kog e et
e 10
Pasvenrd. Y -
Forgor tser i1t

Fardot Prsvwast?



~ Austin

m Public
Health

PFREVEMT PROMQTE PROTECT

F-—— -

LOCATING THE FUNDING OPPORTUNITY:

Once logged-in, from the Main Menu, select Opportunity to bring up a listing
of all available funding opportunities. From this listing you can select the
posted Funded Opportunity title that you intend to apply for, if more than one posted opportunity is available, you
are premitted to apply for each seperately.

@ Oppartunity

NOTE: SINCE EACH FUNDED OPPORTUNITY CONTAINS DISTINCT DOCUMENTS, DEADLINES,
OBJECTIVES, GOALS, ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, AND/OR EVALUATIVE CRITERIA, EACH IS TREATED
INDEPENDANTLY FROM ANOTHER.

Gnce you have selected the posted Funded Opportunity Title you intend to apply for , review and keep track of all
Opportunity details, deadlines, attachments, and links. These will be necessary to help your agency prepare its
application and manage its time wisely.

If you have a question during the Funded Opportunity’s question submission period, you can select the Ask A
Question link to submit an inquiry and then select the Save button to forward it on for a response.

Oppanunity Details Copy Existing Appicanion | $1art 3 New Applicata

EYFIFT A P A )

For the sake of fairness, once each question has been moderated, the question and respanse will be viewable for
all other applicants to see.

STARTING THE APPLICATION:

If you are returning to complete an application you have already started, it will appear in the Current Application
section. To continue editing, sefect your profile’'s application title. Otherwise, select the Start a New Application
button.

Opporiunity Detarls Copy Exiating Appl caticn ] Start a Hew Appiicanen Jask A Questien

mAsam . . s

In the General Information Form, complete all fields, including a Project Title for your Application, select your
organization, and then click on Save.

General Information
Pamary Contacdt * . OTHER ]
Project Title:
{thmited 1o 250 chararters)®
Authorized Ofttcial, - OTHER -

Qrgantration.* v



Austin
Public
Health

PREVEMNT. PROMOTE PROTECT

Select Go to Application Farms to open the Application Form page and then
select the Pre-Application Threshold Checklist link and review the
instructions for the form. Go to Application Forms

COMPLETING THE PRE-APPLICATION THRESHOLD CHECKLIST:

The first section to complete is for the

Board of Directors
Board of Directors, all information should be

" The Board meets regularly (at least Yas . No

completed and the required documents feur times per year). *
uploaded via the Choose File buttons. e wneg Sl verm> 13 Yes @' No
Baerd must have (emgoston, size.
Once all Board of Director information and Rty ;g'ﬁ'z':;‘qm 3:":,:,1'.'::'-' Yes  No
required documents have been uploaded, Bowsrd membars must reteive no
scroll down to the Agency Administration materis] cmpcrriation lor thelr g ¥k Yes |& No
section and complete the required Documentation Requlred for this section
infarmation ~ including uploading the Current Baard of Dieectars Sylaws * | Chanse Fils | No file chosen
required documents again using the Choose List of Bosrd Members and Postions

. suppodds the compontion stated m the | Choose File | No Bl chosen
File buttons. by-luwn "

Four Appnwﬂl Board mextmg mnutes
The final portion is the Agency Certification T oerd mevts ot Tor foner Loy 2@'? Chaose File | No file chosen
form, carefully read through the options i
and select the appropriate answers, use the Choose File buttons to upload the required Board Meeting
information and the Signed Application Threshald Checklist, scroll to the top of the screen and select the Save
aption, and then
select Mark as
Complete toreturn
to the Application

Forms window,

Mark 3s Complete | Go to Application Forms

Make sure that all sections have now been marked as complete and then select the Submit button to finish. You
will be shown an Application ID that should be written dawn for future reference.

Application Forms Application Details | Submit | Withdraw
Farm Harme Compleid? Lt Ettart
AR Intormauga v Ly
Fe Aprrcanon ThRshe CRack)is: o A
NEXT STEP:

Once you have completed the above steps, you may log-out of the PartnerGrants system. Your submitted Pre-
Application Threshold Checklist will be reviewed and, depending on the number of additional applicants and
reviewer’'s availability, the process may take up to a week to complete. Your agency will be notified via email of the
result. If approved, the email will advise you to log back into the PartnerGrants system to complete the application
process. If this occurs, refer to Part Il of the training, Applying for an APH Funded QOpportunity part 2 - Final
Application Training.



Austin
Public
Health

PREVEMNT PROMOTE PROTECT

APPLYING FOR APH FUNDED OPPORTUNITY-

PART 2 - REGA APPLICATION

PARTNER GRANTS INSTRUCTIONS

PURPOSE:

To assist a non-profit organization through the final application stage for available APH funding within the
PartnerGrants web system '

Note: this is the second of a two-part series. If you have nat reviewed or completed the first of the application
phases, and the posted funded opportunity’s pre-application deadline has not yet elapsed, stop now and see the
Applying for an APH Funded Opportunity Part 1 — Threshold - Training.

QUICK INFORMATION:

=  Only organizations that formally submit a threshotd checklist, prior to the expiration of a posted funded
opportunity’s pre-application deadline, are eligible for consideration to continue the application process
for that same opportunity.

=  Following COA staff review of the submitted threshaold checklist and its supporting documents, a
determination will be made of an agency’s organizational capacity to enter into a contract with Austin
Public Health and the City of Austin.

e If your organization is among those notified to return to the PartnerGrants system to complete the final
application phase, you may do so any time before the opportunity’s standard application submission
deadline elapses.

INSTRUCTIONS:

1 To begin, in the internet browser of your choice, in the URL, enter
https://parinergrants.austintexas gov
Log in with vour authorized user id and password.
From Main Menu, Select Opportunity.




FREVERT PROMCTE PROTECT

Austin
Puklic
Heslth
FAELLTT PRRMT PTOTIL
Dreny | B Hea | gLeg o g B |
€ Weicore . onn
Mnn Meny
K vl v £ Vo FRELCIONS GO RF WY Al 1wl paasart
2 levenucticm
8 wemse
=
& W AppReadon
i Wy drams

4. Select the funded Opportunity Title you are applying for.

a. Be sure you have reviewed all Dseriptian
Opportunity Details, to include Saacrpacn

f AR . Thob 2o wib ibad q Wy T Cpportursty Deusis 19 InClady deadegs cearrpoars serbiny inag moviecent
deadlines, dESCprtIDnS, website AT Wt vt 4 i) iachmarts

links, moderated questions and

answers, and download L]
Zat o e Ty e AR R
attachments. Oracrcien e ey
Lo Wawe (gt 4 Dftar Verer R7L WM LCETSA DAL #91 CRAP Y B 34
‘Wardard Purtrening Dwivsiory B kel P i | 30 Lty Dyfickone it e
anderd Soacianas win T THAFT € Jsaiery Rt Babont Whide sumiirme [RAF T ;ull LTHIY Y
Dot Fyllh apy Prspcrn) N Satesresriar Py hasr Prov sy PR TAx3 urs
Apgricadee fonos of Yo § ophe Rt Lowpm of M %Y LLAT OUT TP gea “ed
ARl TSI Chuy et P ETL  hemierien Thevboad {wrhhl . w1 T et 23w b O30 Juny
H Coont Lrpb bty Pacurereees 2, Chent_ERgtlty Narjaremirt) g ma
b. Though most funding el driac) bt e - i by
. . . T I AT Bt L Fadard AGACT MENT Buaer v 1307 a0l FiL
opportunities will require some Sl PRI - 1 1t Pt 41 g STt et e 31 14 T3t %
LTI SFEEE T S T W oo a9 [odoge ot Carfie s N
COmbinalion therein Each P GOl et i Cpmict ¥ Teert e A LO0nera Careicos L. W Commas wee Comact L1 Levoye s v 1y
r

attachment will necessitate one  wessne s

of the following: G oere 327 civn
e Dmwrpmemm
1. Be for informationat o e o s D e g R Shuaat e 17
pi ik o G TN P sty S =i Gre L3 Py
usgeniv S e oo
2 Require your review, DSt BTy ML R Bt 1 et L 1) el s Lnistiah Avermrecs Serscon LAY, Dandar iy
HEMC e prasute ©WR WETS Feep dFLE 30 Ar "X B0 APH ¥ o Crpannuty P ey
completion, signature, = ;:r"ﬂ:;:w:u:u:-mmm,-'m :qﬂ:m—:;maaaw\—wlnln—km
. Y T ot W vy -
and reattachmentinan = —= = mersre oo
upload field

3. Require field data-entry within an actual application form
5. Select “Apply Final” link to the far right of the Application Title you are returning to complete.

Austin

m—l Public

rre— @ L

L)
Sy | BH-Ip \'u’l!.ngcm C’Mi | i |
Eappnnunny

Corent Applications

ATy ST R ETMEORE by N Yy 00 beiow Tt WP 8 te cweston 17 13 Spoort ey Can ty St 3 S ATieadne end of 23 00y 6 YO 84 3
decscacos s 0 e Cooy Loy ean vy :

3 o s - T L S s ey T iy Y B TG R T
P Y A T S R S, L D S LR N~ T A B Tl |

e PreAcptcion Fess dectcamon Promcs reorowan e e

Opportunity Details Copy Ealseng Applieation | Strt 3 New Application | Ash A Cuestion
03870-RFGA-001-Avaliabie Test Funding-Qal-NPS

6. Complete fields. Click "Save”




Austin
Public
Health

E PROTEZST
FILLING OUT THE APPLICATION:
Aust
» Select “Goto AP - pubtic
Application Forms”
o You will Dyvanu | Beiwin | FiJreatut ety [ | T
notice new & Application
application A 03873 - Test Appkeation Projees
Frigrem aiva' Sooial Servces
fDrmS U=l thurtusy 0187 RFGA-LO01-Avalatie Teut Furtng-Col 1P
appear. Apphiiton Seadnr, 17 DAP00
o Since each P——
funded e AT S Ot B L3l Ll e e b ul Est »
. t Genetal Informatian -
opportunity - i
Cﬂntains its Prejeet 100 Tt Apphcaion Proptt
ermsty Contant: - QTHER
own set of VDN S
vy - lewk s edildra e
application tranuatmn: st Grantcs Drganstion
formstom tanEamedy OTHER 12750
complete,

the number and type of farms shown may vary greatly.

e  You must select and complete each form separately and repeat until ali displayed forms are marked as

complete.

Aus

HP - Pubti

it B Elios

~ Application

'-;j Bazk ! g Pum I

Applicaton: 0J873 - Test Prozect
Progrem A Sccdl Seraces
vemtundy Q370 - RF3ASG1 A atanie Tiest Funaing-Col G
Sopuu ston Resliier (02 TE 000

irsructons

Agpl e st Feama S

Eohins

Witha.

+ If you as Primary Contact would like to assign other people from your organization to assist in the
preparation of the application, each must be registered within the system first, then assigned by you

against the application’s workflow.

e To register additional agency users, return to the “Main Menu”, go ta “My Profile,” scrol! down and select
your associated arganization's name, scroll down to “Register Users” and examine this list. Select “Add”
to complete the form for each person needing access that is not yet listed. The system will send each

their own user id and temporary password, once you select Save.

s  Once registered, select the "General Information” form within the application itself and then “Edit”
¢ Inthe "Additional Contacts” field, press “Ctrl” key and mouse click to highlight up to three additional

registered organizational users. Then click “Save”.



Austin
Public
Health

BPREVENT PROMOTE PRDTECT

FORM EDITING:

There are a few things to consider when completing forms throughout the PartnerGrants system:

Be sure to review any instructions provided at the top of each form before completing a form, as it contains

impartant information that can help complete the form.

Further, form editing is enabled at each section level:

Far sections containing single response questions or upload fields, select “Edit” at top of page.

AH-{ Publi:

Haalti

Dysanu | B} wain | §i)-og 0ut | ] ! | i e
&f Appikcaticn

Appdaaten: CIET] - Test Application Project
Fregram draai Sopal Serveey
Cpperterty: (337 - HFGALD-Avarlabie Test Funding-Oot APS
Apphusiian Draiur: (0072050

Insructions
KNom Thet A b MulteflrT S0 JoAcw AT I LArallly’
Toerne poal AN S 20 T Bt B30T R T N0 T W A0 e g ST R et ey T D0 T SIS caed! S

o b 2 iy e IR 1 By dERs TCry ect Ty A5 XTI GUARG T I T 208 # I EOT WheT I IvE GRS a0 T 7 1 e e
et TEY Pares B3 IOC0III00 6307 W ST 2 Mo gred Lk 20 C AT Do SR TR T MR

AP o v PN 70 siIw O e e . WA sz Demroey

Cutput = Unduplicated Program Cliemes Served Mirk 32 Campietr | Go o Appiicagan Foemi
Tzt Puior? Vo Tier M Sl aiid _ Wty e vwd A 2ot agrversrd perce!

Numam;ﬂ for Mg v f s ouic P Shenty peresd ) T b DOQRIT 43 wal 4 007 SAEURS Cr T The 4 et poad S Dur e

m m SEEFS ITCTET IS, X0 4T ATl mwnumwrmmmumuwmm:mmmw

M-n-ﬂrm.rgn R hs Al re seramia Sl Ol e oAU See AL Iy ad BT e e T the D0y oF dgut s ud Ay m_‘ghr.;:'auqxaan
o vrmTy

AT T MTE DT I RN (I e N SO0 AT W FeTa el Ubaturs Dt YA echon Sow B ) s . Gl b B
Unduglicated Chents Sarved In Twelve Month Period

To create a new item in a multi-response section, select “Add”

Cutzuts - Supplemantal
YIRS - 42000y PITRIIE ShoL A N LA I NS 0 MISIOrE SRR g ot 1 SEwtNoheated el goal atve
AT sgines Shoasd et CteNC DRLUGT BT GO0 o D SRTaTIAL Lefnion i Fir ) 81ce by Chick Here
CXpa Descrisn Gty of Aurstar Goal Cber Firming Godl et Outpt sl * 17 Gty Percent of Gkt

Productivity Outputs

Add

Add

FrORrred, CLIRCT 46 OOLondi 35 S 06y S S 7 afen e DLy - St erdh” bl Coiiines - SNeToria” Jeciint rawdd LeTe’ reyese D ife DIOocas it

A0 grprre Sty Culpet Mo sme 3 'S 67800 rormier 3 2953 RO DT antry 3 e sl orra s et

BRI 2 '-cﬂo‘u.ﬁu YRR, T OGR! o Ty Serfaemancy Wesnsy Deindon Toy sesten My Sorg oidne P Chick Hary
1 Prodackvey Oupd Descrpbon. X . Procetivity Ouip{ Gaal
QOutcomes - City Business Plan

Jufived 1 S o e Areat 377 forhuted 19 CRISTNT M0 AT AT AR J0 o I (SH penran o) lumsagl ar anuet.a vus Example
ST PRI IMOL I AT SN W.x:c&‘.'ﬂ‘-‘l !Mm Uia:sre DeTiion Tio S6CTOn SN Fora Dana e CicH Here.

Add

setw | IF A : it waﬁwm 2 ﬁum
Jesue wm'!m W w Outcome: |1y adssony

-lgu- e T BT

Rate (Crments - |
e ko e RO R i e i o foo S el i Y M} aid _._.__.Cl.m" Mm

Outcomas - Supplementa)
Cotames - dpency Froposed SR S LIt 20 Jroves SAAn s oot rouct Daryore? these o d a1 e Duicornpd - Oy ocreat Tan
AT TeSLTE) et D NCLDes Jetdled MU LOREJAT 11 e Petomancy Ledry Defrtnyy Tho/ secton Delw Fo p Dare I CIKR Heve.

Adde

Illl



Austin
Public
Health

FREYENT PRAOMOTE FRATECT

To edit an existing item in a multi-respense section, select the item’s enabled blue field on left side of the

screen.
Outcomes - City Butiness Plan agd
CfEonrd dre Sursded RN il B042 242 TAT IR £ DLl T AT MACUR AR i A2 I ISHAT AT A ST, 3 30w o g Erspie.
A5 Pk S FRCLIT S SOUed OfiAne AT LKA S L Perionaacs Veasire Deloten Foo dreictd M0 FOr 4 D00 e C3CA Mere.
- it P p - o e TTTGI T
Totad Progean 5 Total Progeom < Progaam.|
T el Hhey ' - 7. St fadil e 1 e A
lsswe At Ouotdame Numernwr - FARnuS Goot || Denomnator - - Aol Goar - OQwuteonse Rast ,w-w‘%
| Measue | (NUmerator) = (Denoirenic) “{pusme
J : b L
ST ] i R e B 2
Rengas i JA huaLar of e duats JA Murrder o 14 Farceat 31 SHVIENLAG
““h,,“ ST U S er] MO Tsi rdhehual, Autaty whate ertt heatn 1130
ﬂ Tieatment A Meatn 1tatus 31 Maturee 10 eeatusted vl & 35 J1awasiredona . 6y Fime
Pl on ¥ itpranions sarcirte Handame sesirrl
) BRI ar{asiihest TREDeRS

Alse, calculations in PartnerGrants are performed each time a recard is Saved, not before. Be sure to check and
save your work as you go along. If values were entered incorrectly, return to that section and item's edit screen.

SUBMITTING THE APPLICATION:

e  All forms will need to be “Marked as Camplete” manually, once finalized.
Repeat for each displayed form. If an Application Form does not apply, you must still select it, indicate it

L]
does not apply, Save, and mark it as complete. Doing 50 acknowledges that your arganization considered
every available form in its response and did not overlook something inadvertently.

¢  Only after all forms are Marked as complete, then select “Submit” to send the package on for review.

o Plan your time wisely. Your application cannoet be reviewed, if your organization does not Submit

it. And the ability to submit is disabled once a deadline has elapsed.

*  Once you have successfully submitted your application, you may log out.
Your application will undergo additional review, which may take several weeks or months. Your

organization y?li !:ne notified by email of its result.

o]

Austin

@ Public

7 Vanu BF-I: [ oy Baca

Bri-t

ok

&S Appiication

Appd! BT - Teat Applicatics Projest
Pryram Ares Seeial Servees
Uptrertunmty G870 - RFGALO1-AL adatie Test Furdeng Gol LiPs

A gk atan Desatow 02 047000

IFsucuony
&
. ) I o

SgTam B [ Maaiztwg
Vou 0 Do vl e NarTaZ el
Raez A vt Ducmanty

27333
rarAsdIy

e Farm I Apnieznon Cetzds | Submn | Witharaw
Farem Maee Compiets Uyl Ecsterd
LoUT Rata] o 12620
’ =Ny
v
-






